From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 2/4/2013 8:57:15 AM

To: emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s status update for open NTSB
recommendations

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com

emory. hagen@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
(emory.hagen@cpuc.ca.govy> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from mailO4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl4d.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.711)
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2,.2/S8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id rld4Gv3T0021468
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Morn, 4 Feb 2013 08:57:03 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalZbé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1359997030; bh=MCXAgYT7ciWBEFShURzncON14ubTeTHIVWIUk/YvCasglo=;
1=6953820;
h=From:To:CC:3Subject:Date:Message~ID:References:In-Reply-To:
Content-Type:MIME~Verslion;
b=fuF+502+COtAROPRemVIMUfVeswArfkonTho3Lo007el+ChvWt 6R/ RUSHWISh2WLT
kLzV1lxaUxDkd/5HFmkpaPZDNa381i02PWgT 6TglOTRVRNOCYuTcQWEQT/ 3E32Vrax+T
s LOMA L cgUsXB44dO9Xy+BL2200it lgkQEIRMzpeUk=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244,108.137}
by mailOd.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id rldGurHi003463
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);
Mon, 4 Feb 2013 08:56:53 ~0800
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Recelved: from %ﬂLHMPTﬂAQL.JF\\‘t/ pgm com {[feB0::ccBf:3564:
EXCHHUBSFOL.Utlility.pge.com {[fed 877:1d0c:ébel:idee3%11] )
14.02.0309.002; Mon, 4 Feb 2013 08:56:50 0800

From: “"Yura, dan@” CJRY1épge . com>

Toe ”L_Hmuny Paul"™ <paul.clanonlcpuc.ca.gove,

Yemory. h gentepuc. ca.gov”
<emory.hagend@opuc. ca.gov>,
"Huliehalligant@opuc.ca.gov”
<julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>

CC: "Doll, Laura” <LRDDEpge.com>

Subdject: =?Windows
12527Q7FW: Pacific Gas and Blectric Company=9Z2s status update

=?Windows-125270Q%0r wp@m NTSB recommendations?=

Thread-Topic: =?Windows

12527Q7Pacific Gas and Flectric Company=9Zs status update for
=?Windows '”5339>pur NTS B recommendations?=

Thread-Index: CA4DzGOWNTWOS QVZBUup@zAfymtwﬂQLKu%hw

Date: Mon, 4 Pob 2013 16:5¢:47 +0000

Message~1D:
<DFEASSTCEACH9142AC02EF316RCATIREZ8TI01L3CREXCHMBEFF191L . Utility.
References:
<S5RBOFLSE6CCFALDCAABAOADBFFCLO5DCDE050782CDEEXCHMBEFFLL3 . Utility.

In-Reply-To:

<HAROFSE6CCFALIDCA4ABAOADBFFCLOSDCDE0S0T782CDEERCHMBEFILZ . Utility.

Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
K=-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: {10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

Lab0:7071%]
with mapi
frr=

o?=

pge.com>
pge . com>
pge . com>

)

by

dal
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